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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SJN 7666R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBA 5074A AND SJN 

7666R ON 17/03/2019 LKK REF CC4/RGI19005384/T1ha3

Attachments: 20190317_235607_EF (online-video-cutter.com).mp4; SAS2571506.PDF; 

T201903187004.pdf

Hi Officer, 

 

Kindly refer to attachment as your request evidence. 

 

Best Regards, 
 

Dennis Leong 
_______________________ 

Service Advisor             

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd 

25 Leng Kee Road 

Singapore 159097 

HP :(65)9489 9000  

DID:(65)6703 8161 

FAX:(65)6479 1137 

Email:dennisleong@motorimage.net 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 
 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 12:03 PM 

To: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: SJN 7666R_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBA 5074A AND SJN 7666R ON 17/03/2019 LKK REF 

CC4/RGI19005384/T1ha3 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

       

Dear Dennis, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBA 5074A AND SJN 7666R ON 17/03/2019 

 

We refer to the above matter. 
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Our Insured Driver reported that he was rear-ended by your client. Libaility is not clear at the moment. There is no 

conclusive evidence yet to substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our 

insured's accident report for your perusal. 

 

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 

heard further from us. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or 
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The 
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.  


